

MONITORING AND EVALUATION SPECIALIST: VICENT over 8 years of experience in development interventions, with majors in Monitoring and Evaluation, Research, data management and analysis. He is skilled with designing M&E systems, Logical frameworks and theory of change approach in programming and M&E, providing technical direction in project designs and management, strategic leadership, resource mobilization with excellent proposal writing skills, data collection, analysis and quality management, conducting baseline and end line surveys and impact assessments. Vicent has successfully managed Monitoring and Evaluation systems and activities for both national and International Organizations by providing strategic direction, technical assistance and capacity-building in the above areas. He has undertaken several trainings in Uganda and abroad, such as **NVIVO and STATA training** during the 9th and 10th AFrEA conferences, Evidence to Action Conference in Ghana in 2019, DETPA training in South Africa, among other trainings such as Power BI, SPSS, Advanced Excel, Kobo toolbox, etc. across Africa and beyond.

SSENYONDO VICENT - CURRICULUM VITAE.

PERSONAL DATA:

Name: SSENYONDO VICENT Gender: Male Nationality: Ugandan Date of Birth: 13th/April/1991 Phone: +256757864748 / +256778549323 E-Mail: vicentmugwa@gmail.com

SKILL HIGHLIGHTS:

- Data management and analysis consultant.
- Monitoring and Evaluation Specialist.
- Project Planning and management.
- Excellent Proposal Writing skills.
- Strong decision maker
- Complex problem solver
- Innovative
- Service-focused.

DATA MANAGEMENT SKILLS:

- -- Advanced MS Excel.
- --SPSS
- --STATA
- --NVivo

--Mobile based data collection using ODK,

- Kobo Toolbox. Survey CTO.
- --Power Bi, Tableau, QGIS.

LANGUAGES:

- English
- Luganda
- Kinyarwanda

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- 1. <u>Monitoring and Evaluation Coordinator</u>; Ministry of Finance, Planning and Economic Development Jan 2023 to date.
- Lecturer / Associate Consultant; Uganda Management Institute (UMI) July 2022 to date.
- 3. <u>Head of Strategic and Partnership Unit, Monitoring and Evaluation</u> Buganda Kingdom. October 2019 to December 2022.
- 4. <u>Director of Training and Consultancy</u>: Impact Center for Applied Research (ICAR) & DEVACI Consults Ltd consultancy firms: Jan 2018 TO DATE.
- 5. <u>M&E Specialist</u>; Children at Risk Action Network (CRANE): June 2017 TO Aug 2019.
- <u>STATISTICIAN</u>; Divine Care Ministries Statistician and head of Karamoja programs. May 2015 to June 2016.

EDUCATION

- --- Masters in Management Studies (Monitoring and Evaluation) -
- Uganda Management Institute Uganda. 2018 2020.
- --- Post Graduate Diploma (PGD) in Monitoring and Evaluation
- Uganda Management Institute Uganda. Sept 2016 TO April 2018
- ---- Bachelor of Statistics International University of East Africa, Uganda. <u>Sept 2012 to</u> <u>Dec 2015.</u>

---Certificate in Monitoring and Evaluation, University of Witwatersrand, Johannesburg 2019.

MEMBERSHIP IN PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS.

- General Secretary, Uganda Evaluation Association (U.E.A).
- ✤ Advisor, Young and Emerging Evaluators-Uganda (YEE-Uganda).
- Country Representative (Uganda) International Organization for Collaborative Outcome Management (IOCOM).
- Member, International Development Evaluation Association (IDEAS).

REFERENCES

- Mr. Matthew Lubuulwa President Uganda Evaluation Association <u>mlubuulwa@gmail.com</u>; +256 772 467698
- Dr. David Ssekamatte Lecturer Uganda Management Institute. dmssekamatte@gmail.com : +256 782 702154

SUMMARY OF PROFILE – SSENYONDO VICENT

MASTERS IN MANAGEMENT STUDIES (MONITORING AND EVALUATION), PGD (M&E), B. STATISTICS.

Vicent is a seasoned Monitoring and Evaluation specialist, Researcher, and Statistician, with a proven track record of over 8 years of experience. He currently works with the Ministry of Finance, Planning, and Economic Development in the Government of Uganda, as well as an Associate Consultant / lecturer with Uganda Management Institute (UMI) teaching various aspects of Monitoring and Evaluation.

Vicent is also the General Secretary of the Uganda Evaluation Association (U.E.A), the Ugandan Voluntary Organization of Professional Evaluators (VOPE). He holds a Bachelor's degree in Statistics, a Post Graduate Diploma in Monitoring and Evaluation, and a Master's degree in management studies specializing in Monitoring and Evaluation, and a series of other Monitoring and Evaluation certifications. He has previously served as the Deputy General Secretary of the Uganda Evaluation Association, the Vice President of the Young and Emerging Evaluators Uganda Chapter (YEEs - Uganda), a current member on of the International Development Evaluation Association (IDEAS), IOCOM Uganda country representative, and a current advisor of the YEEs network in Uganda among other positions of leadership in the Evaluation fraternity.

Vicent has previously and conducted NVIVO and STATA workshop trainings during the 9th and 10th AfrEA conferences respectively. He has also conducted several workshop trainings within East Africa and beyond, including Peer to Peer capacity building trainings between Uganda (UEA) and Rwanda (RMEO), capacity building workshops in South Sudan, received a grant from Eval youth and trained over 100 participants across Africa, and conducted several M&E, Research and data analysis capacity building trainings in UEA including trainings in Advanced Excel, SPSS, STATA, Kobo toolbox, Survey CTO, NVIVO, Atlas.ti, QGIS, Tableau, Power Bi, among others. He is passionate about passing on the same skills to the rest of the evaluation professionals in East Africa, Africa and beyond.